Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 5:18 PM

To: Toh, Yuslinda; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLH 5016M vs SNK 2561K (Ol) on

D.0.A.: 05/06/2023

Dear Yuslinda,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:58 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLH 5016M vs SNK 2561K (Ol) on D.0O.A.: 05/06/2023
Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Please refer to the enclosed request from MS Car Auto Pte Ltd.

Claim no : 85827050985G-003
Case Owner  : NORSIAH BTE MD NOOR

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Thank you

Best regards,

Yuslinda Toh

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg




From: Toh, Yuslinda

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:51 PM

To: MS Car Auto <mscarautopl@gmail.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNK 2561K AND
SLH 5016M ON 05/06/2023

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : SLH 5016M
Our Reference : 85827050985G-003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert
Thank you

Best regards,

Yuslinda Toh

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: MS Car Auto <mscarautopl@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNK 2561K AND SLH
5016M ON 05/06/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir,

We have chosen your panel surveyor LKK to come survey our vehicle.
Please update your end accordingly.

Thank You and Stay Safe @)

Warmest Regards,
Yap June
MS Car Auto Pte Ltd



8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07
Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Telephone: 6385-1838
Fax : 6386-1838

On Tue, Jun 13, 2023 at 4:38 PM Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com> wrote:

AlG >

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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XEZEMEER - NEHRILER, BHEMMG -

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc m3 hda, dé doc ndi dung vui long ma tap tin
dinh kém va |am theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2023-06-20 08:38 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
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received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



